

# **Sacramento Youth Soccer League**

Affiliated with: C.Y.S.A - N. - U.S.Y.S.A. - U.S.S.F. & F.I.F.A.  
P.O. BOX 22185 SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95822

## **SYSL BOARD OF MANAGERS MEETING TUESDAY, June 13, 2000**

### **CALL TO ORDER:**

**President, Kathy Ayala, called the meeting to order at 7:50 p.m.**

### **ROLL CALL:**

**All Clubs in attendance.**

### **APPROVAL OF MINUTES:**

**May minutes approved with amendments. There are four other clubs in our district with U10 teams, not four other districts. There are not many competitive clubs still allowing U10s.**

### **VENDORS:**

**Hubert Rotteveel from the Sacramento Knights gave out the Knights new phone line, 916-922-kick. This is the number for the Knights office for ticket and camp information. August 4 is opening night for the Knights.  
Tim Recar from M&M's handed out samples . Order his candy.**

### **GUEST:**

**New Manager from Valley Hi, Lajuan Andrews and Carol Charles, Secretary.  
Jane Roberts from River Park, Tony from Land Park and Mike Burbridge from Greenhaven.**

### **1st VICE PRESIDENT'S REPORT:**

**Seeding list handed out to Club Managers to submit names of individuals who will assist with seeding. Only those listed will be admitted to the meeting.**

### **TREASURER'S REPORT:**

**Handed out monthly report. No questions.**

**REGISTRAR'S REPORT:**

There are 3400 registered players to date. Expect 5000 by the end of the week.

Thanks to Land Park for turning in 1200 players right away. There is a concern about Woodland as only 30 players have registered to date.

Metro registration needs to be in by the end of the month.

The Registrar did not have an updated list for the Clubs so not all received their minutes. It will be corrected.

**SAC UNITED ADMINISTRATOR:**

John Nunan finished forming teams. There are 8 Boys and 8 Girls teams.

Tournaments for U15-U19 boys and girls are August 5-6. The 12th and 13th is the Suntan Classic for U12-14 girls.

There will be a goalkeepers training class on Sunday mornings. Sac United pays for the trainer, there is room for 10 goalies.

Sac United AGM is coming up and there are not many new volunteers.

There is an U16 team registered from Woodland. Dave Richards is coaching. All players are from SYSL and the team won 1, tied 1, lost 1 in their first tournament in Carson City. The Competitive league starts the Saturday after Labor Day.

John Nunan will work with Kasey of Metro for field schedules.

**SECRETARY'S REPORT:**

Excused.

**PRESIDENT'S REPORT:**

Kathy has nothing to report.

Question on the Pre-F Coaches clinic for Greenhaven, Ross is still waiting for manuals which will take about three weeks to come in. Will advise Dan Marquez when manuals are in, and location of Clinic.

**COMMITTEES:**

Metro-Kasey submitted a new and final list of metro teams. Two Fruitridge teams pulled out of Metro. There is a total of 33 teams. August 31 is a mandatory coaches meeting for Metro. All coaches are licensed, two assistants will be getting their F license at the next coaches meeting.

Amy- She will need to have the list of all standings reps. There will be a meeting for the Standings Rep the first week in August.

**Michelle- Reports field problems. Greenhaven at Garcia Bend, can only use field 2 and only on Fridays.**

**Greenwood school is closed until Sept 5.**

**The District 'D' class has been rescheduled to June 24, 25 and July 7th.**

**Manuel of Fruitridge has asked if any Club wants to go in and order balls. Most of the Clubs have already ordered their equipment. Suggest this be brought up next season in October or November. East Sac has their coaches get their own equipment.**

#### **OLD BUSINESS:**

**Head referee meeting will be in mid August.**

**Clubs agreed on flat fee for Knights tickets. Greenhaven requested 200 higher priced tickets.**

**Motion by Paula Swayne to buy both sets of tickets, second by Jane Roberts.**

**Motion passes.**

**West Sacramento uniforms are all navy with white trim. Had previously requested all green but the company couldn't meet the request. Hope Anaya motions to accept uniform change, Don Spickelmeier seconds. Motion passed.**

#### **NEW BUSINESS:**

**Woodland Soccer Club took over the rec program from the Y last year, they are new.**

**AYSO has moved to Woodland and is recruiting kids at \$30.00 including uniforms.**

**Woodland Soccer Club charges a fee of \$55.00 per player, part of the cost is due to the City charging the Club for players. \$1.00 fee for those living in the City, and \$5.00 per player for those living in the County. Therefore, the Club is having problems registering players with AYSO charges. There are 7 Metro teams. The Club may only have Metro teams.**

**Question was asked if recreational teams can have sponsors. Yes, but the name cannot be worn on the uniform.**

**GOOD OF GAME:**

**Perry Clark, past District Commissioner 15 yrs ago passed away. Mercy motioned that SYSL donate \$100.00 in her name for soccer fields. Manuel second. M/S/P**

**It is good to have Michele back.**

**ADJOURNMENT:**

**Liz Buno motions to close, second by Jane Roberts. Meeting adjourned at 9:30 p.m.**

**Respectfully submitted,**

**Marlene Vega  
SYSL Secretary**

**July meeting will be hosted by Valley Hi Club  
at Union House Elementary School  
From I5 take Pocket exit East onto Meadowview  
which turns into Mack. Turn right on  
Deercreek.  
School is on the right side, meet in Cafeteria.  
From 99 take Mack Rd W, left on Deercreek.**